
• ...... 
To "Phillip.Dodgson 

< 
cc "Solomon, Solon" < 

18/03/2010 09: 10 AM bee 

Subject FW: Sol's Email 

Phillip 

Please send letter to Hargreaves in same tenns as letter to him of 4 March 2010. 

Thank you. 

Regards 
Lucia 

From: Solomon, Solon··············· 
Sent: 18 March 2010 09:00 
To: Lucia Bolkas 
Subject: RE: Sol's Email 

Hi Lucia 

VGS0.2000.1510.01 45 

I have spoken with Cam this morning. I can confirm that there is no further material re the tax 
matter . Nothing, zip, end of story. And also Mr Hargreaves will have to accept that there are 
no tape recordings of discussions with Carl Williams during the time Canm and I took his second 
statement. We did not record these discussions. 

Sol 

From: Lucia Bolkas;················· 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 March 2010 4:36 PM 
To: Solomon, Solon 
Subject: RE: Sol's Email 
Sol 

It seems clear that Cam has done all required checks including checking with Inspector 
Smith and CCP's office and there are no further documents. 

I am attaching letters from Hargreaves to VGS and VGS to Hargreaves FYI together with 
Ron's email to Phillip Dodgson. 

I would like to write back to Hargreaves tonight and confirm that there is no further 
material. 

What do you think? 

Lucia 

From: Solomon, Solon [mailto:solon.x.solomo~ 
Sent: 17 March 2010 16:04 



To: Lucia Bolkas 
Subject: Sol's Email 

My contact detai Is Lucia 

Sol 

Sol Solomon I Detective Sergeant 

Petra Taskforcel Crime Department 

Victoria Police 

email: solon.x.solomot1•••••• 

mobile~==== 
phone: (0 I fax: (03)-

address: ••mis2 Flinders St Melbourne 3000 I DX210007 
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